NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held
in the CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29
3TN on FRIDAY, 12 JANUARY 2018 at 10:00 AM and you are requested to attend for the
transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

ITEM LED BY

APOLOGIES

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

2. MEMBERS INTERESTS Chairman.

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable and other
interests in relation to any Agenda item.

3. INTRODUCTION Chairman

4. LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 10) Chairman

5. EVENT FIELD, REAR OF THREE HORSESHOES, MAIN STREET, S Mardon
YAXLEY PE7 3LD (Pages 11 - 52) 387063

To consider an application for a premises licence under Section 18
(3) (a) of the Licensing Act made by the following —

Applicant: Mr Simon Stanford

Premises: Event Field, Rear of Three Horseshoes, Main Street,
Yaxley PE7 3LD

6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
To resolve —

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the
determination of the application.

7. DETERMINATION Chairman

To determine the application referred to in Agenda item 5.




Dated this 20th day of December 2017

Head of Paid Service

Notes
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

(1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you have
obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and must also leave
the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on.

(2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it -

(a) relates to you, or
(b) is an interest of -

(i) your spouse or civil partner; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or
(iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners

and you are aware that the other person has the interest.
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes -

(a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain;

(b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying out his
or her duties as a Member (except from the Council);

(c) any current contracts with the Council;

(d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area;

(e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area;

(f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above) has a
beneficial interest; or

(g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a place
of business or land in the Council's area.

Other Interests

(4) If a Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest then you are
required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote.

(5) A Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest where -

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded as
affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a person
with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the majority
of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for which
you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's administrative area, or

(b) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the descriptions referred to above, but in respect of a
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom you have
a close association

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest.

2.  Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings



The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open to the public.
It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and
Facebook) to communicate with people about what is happening at meetings. Arrangements for
these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and available
via the following link - filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from
the Democratic Services Team. The Council understands that some members of the public
attending its meetings may not wish to be filmed. The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this
preference by ensuring that any such request not to be recorded is respected.

Please contact Mr A Roberts, Democratic Services Officer on Tel No. 01480 388169/e email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on
any decision taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the Contact
Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or
would like a large text version or an audio version please
contact the Elections & Democratic Services Manager and

we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, all
attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit.



http://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/HDCCMS/Documents/Democratic%20Services%20documents/filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



11

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

25

3.1

3.2

Agenda Item 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees established
by the Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District Council acting as
the Licensing Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members appointed by
the Licensing Committee from amongst its membership. A sub-committee
shall elect a Chairman from amongst its members at each meeting, for the
purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be three
members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual hearing by a
sub-committee. If a member of a sub-committee is required to leave a
hearing temporarily, the Chairman shall adjourn the hearing for the duration of
the period whilst that member is unavailable. Any member who is absent
from a hearing for any reason whilst that hearing is taking place shall be
precluded from commencing or continuing to take part in the matter under
debate upon his arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the
conclusion of that item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a
member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not
attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is being
discussed which relates to a premises licence, club premises certificate,
temporary events notice or personal licence where either the premises or the
person is resident in the ward which he represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice shall
be given to the parties to the hearing in accordance with the requirements of
the Hearings Regulations. For the purposes of this procedure, a party is
defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate, a person who has given a
temporary events notice, a responsible authority or a person or business that
has submitted relevant representations in respect of an application or applied
for a review of a licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the
Chief Officer of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this procedure
which sets out

. the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to submit
representations etc.



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

. the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at a
hearing
. the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the
documents required by the Hearings Regulations and any particular points
upon which the Sub-Committee considers that it will want clarification from a
party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will be
arranged so that it takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice to the
licensing authority whether

° he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

. he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear at the
hearing, accompanied by the name of the person and a brief
description of the point(s) to be made by the person, and

o he considers the hearing to be necessary.
A party should notify the licensing authority within the following timescales-

. 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an interim
authority notice following police objections or a counter notice
following police objection to a temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a premises
licence following a closure order or the conversion of an existing
licence or club premises certificate or an application by the holder of a
justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

o 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the address
democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk but upon sending the notice by
this means, a party must also give the notice to the licensing authority in
writing.

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the
parties have given notice that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary.
Where the parties have agreed that a hearing is unnecessary in such
circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the parties that the hearing
has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to have
been the subject of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations


mailto:democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours
before the commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw his
representations or he may do so orally at the hearing.

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this
procedure where it considers it necessary to do so in the public interest and
shall give notice of the extension of time and the reason for it to the parties to
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be held on
specified additional days, where it considers this to be necessary to consider
any representations made by a party. The parties to the hearing will be
notified of the adjournment or rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-Committee will
not exercise its powers so that an application is deemed as granted or
rejected in accordance with the transitional arrangements specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public
interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing taking place in public. The
Sub-Committee will normally resolve to exclude the public from that part of
the hearing during which the Sub-Committee determines the matter which is
the subject of the hearing.

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce the
members of the Sub-Committee and any officers in attendance to support the
Sub-Committee and shall ask the parties and any persons accompanying
them to state their names and addresses or who they represent. The
Chairman shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this
procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the
notice of the hearing, and shall enquire of the persons present whether there
are any questions of clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to
appear at the hearing of which notice has been given but such permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a
premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to
light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chairman will then
invite the applicant or his representative to address the Sub-Committee on his
application, to respond to any point(s) upon which notice has been given that
clarification is required by the licensing authority and to call any person(s) to
whom permission has been granted to appear in support of his application.



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

The applicant will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf may
then be asked any questions upon their presentation by any member of the
Sub-Committee or by any of the other parties present at the hearing or their
representatives.

The Chairman will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party will
be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to address
the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The sequence in which
each of the parties will be invited to address the Sub-Committee will be at the
discretion of the Chairman but will normally be in the order of the Chief Officer
of Police, the Fire Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority,
the local planning authority, the local environmental health authority, the local
weights and measures authority, the authority responsible for the protection of
children from harm, a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways
and any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the Sub-
Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked any
guestions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-Committee or by
the applicant or his representative or any of the other parties present at the
hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the party
submitting those representations has given notice of his intention not to
attend the hearing, the parties present will be invited by the Chairman to
indicate whether they wish to comment on the representations submitted.
The Sub-Committee may take into account documentary or other evidence
submitted by a party either in support of their application, notice or
representations either before the hearing or, with the consent of all of the
other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chairman shall remind the parties that their
representations should be relevant to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee shall
disregard any information given by a party or person permitted to appear
which is not relevant to their application, notice or representations or to the
licensing objectives. If, in his opinion, the Chairman feels that the
representations being made are not relevant, he may, after first reminding the
party of the need for relevance, advise the party that he will no longer be
heard. Where in the opinion of the chairman, a party is being repetitious,
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chairman may first warn the party
and may then advise the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of
the Chairman shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit
that person to return or to return only upon complying with such conditions as
the Chairman may specify. However any such person may submit any



7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

evidence in writing that they proposed to give orally, provided that they do so
before the end of the hearing.

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after comments have
been invited on written representations, the applicant or his representative will
be invited by the Chairman to sum up his application for a time not exceeding
two minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises
licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light
after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed with the
exception that the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club
premises certificate or the chief officer of police in the case of an objection
notice where convictions have come light after the grant or renewal of a
personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first and to call
any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appeatr.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or
certificate will be invited to address the Sub-Committee and to call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or
certificate or for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the
application in accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings
Regulations but, in any event, will endeavour to do so as soon as practicable
after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with paragraph 4.2
above, the application will be determined by the Sub-Committee within 10
working days of notice having been given to the parties that the hearing has
been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its decision
forthwith upon the making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be
retained for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the
disposal of an appeal against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee
Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described above,

shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing Committee for
the conduct of its own business except where otherwise stated above.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee\2005\Hearings\Procedure



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 12 January 2018

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
EVENT FIELD TO THE REAR OF THREE HORSESHOES, 179 MAIN STREET,
YAXLEY, PE7 3LD
(Report by Head of Community)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for the
Event Field to the rear of Three Horseshoes, 179 Main Street Yaxley, PE7
3LD, taking into account the policy considerations detailed in paragraph 2 of
the report and the representations detailed in paragraph 5.

1.2 Mr Simon Stanford the premises Licence Holder, is seeking a new premises
licence to permit:

A. Provision of plays (indoors & outdoors)
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

B. Provision of Films (indoors & outdoors)
Thursdays to Sundays  18:00 — 23:00

C. Provision of Live Music (indoors & outdoors)
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

D. Provision of Recorded Music (indoors & outdoors)
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

E. Provision of Performance of Dance (indoors & outdoors)
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

F. Provision of anything of a similar description to C, D or E above
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

G. Supply of alcohol (on & off the premises)
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

H. Hours premises are open to the public
Thursdays to Sundays  11:00 — 23:00

Note: ‘Indoors’ is also considered as ‘a moveable structure’ such as a
marquee.

1.3 A copy of the application and plan are attached as Appendix A.
2. GENERAL DUTY/ POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
2.1 The Sub-Committee is reminded that the licensing authority must carry out its

functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
which are —



2.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

6.1

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
(b) public safety,

(©) the prevention of public nuisance, and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

The licensing authority must also have regard to —

(a) its statement of licensing policy, and
(b) any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

BACKGROUND

The Premises has previously been used under the authority of Temporary
Events Notices or for non-licensable events, such as firework displays, but
has not had the benefit of a full Premises Licence.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY THE APPLICANT

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant in Section 18 of the
application addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.38-8.46
and Section 10 of the government guidance refer to the operating schedule
and licence conditions. Any proposals made in this section are normally
translated directly into conditions that will be attached to the premises licence.
The applicant has not proposed any measures in support of the licensing
objectives.

The applicant has agreed to conditions suggested by Environmental Health
Officers and the Police. These can been seen at Appendix B

REPRESENTATIONS

During the period for the receipt of representations, no representations were
received from the Responsible Authorities. One representation was received
by the licensing authority from ‘other persons’. The representation has been
attached in its entirety as Appendix C. Not all matters raised within the
representation may be relevant matters for consideration under the Licensing
Act 2003.

A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address
the Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other
party appearing at the hearing.

ACTION BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance under the
Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1988. The Council
must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its
district.

OPTIONS



7.1 Having regard to the representations and supporting documentation
contained and attached to this report and any other information presented at
the hearing, the Licensing Sub-Committee must take such steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps
are to grant the licence subject to conditions, modified as necessary, to
exclude a licensable activity, or to reject the application. Conditions are
modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Licensing
Act 2003 section 18(4) & (5)).

8. RECOMMENDATION
8.1 That Members determine the application on its individual merits.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Contact Officer:  Sarah Mardon, Licensing Officer
® 01480387075



This page is intentionally left blank



Huntingdonshire For help contact
== | Application for a premises licence licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Huntingdonshire | | joensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01480 387075

. __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Three Horseshoes You can pgt V\.'hat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Simon ‘

* Family name ’Stanford ‘

* E-mail simonstanny@hotmail.com

Main telephone number 01733242059 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes (¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered C  Yes (¢ No
outside the UK?

. If your business is registered, use its
Business name Three Horseshoes registered name.
VAT number i 940187134 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Partnership

15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Landlord

Home country United Kingdom

Business Address

Building number or name ’Three Horseshoes
Street ’179 Main Street
District ’Yaxley

City or town ’Peterborough

County or administrative area ’Cambridgeshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Postcode PE73LD
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(" Address (" OS map reference (¢ Description
Address Description

Event field behind the Three Horseshoes Pub
Further Details
Telephone number 01733242059
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’16,000

16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

[

A limited company / limited liability partnership

X

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I I I I I B

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Simon Stanford ‘

Details

Registered number (where | ‘
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Partnership

Address

Building number or name ’Three Horseshoes

Street ’179 Main Street
District ’Yaxley
City or town ’Peterborough

County or administrative area ’Cambridgshire

Postcode PE73LD

Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Contact Details

E-mail simonstanny@hotmail.com

Telephone number 01733242059

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | 29 ‘ / | 08 ‘ / “ 1982 ‘

dd mm yyyy

* Nationality ’British

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
workin the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 01 ‘ / | 11 ‘ / “ 2017 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m Yy

m

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

1o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, |5ooo
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
(e Yes

9!

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End Z (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for thg days
oo [ ] Y it
TUESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |11:00 End |23:00
Start i End i
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.
19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Festival type activities with amplified music

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank holiday Monday's throughout Summer

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

(e Yes No

9]

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start D End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Outdoor Cinema that would be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through the summer

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
(¢ Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start i End il (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details fortheT days
- — Y
TUESDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SATURDAY
Start |11:00 End |23:00
Start i End i
22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

] ]

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holidays through the summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY L .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start D End D

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(C Indoors (' Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be Amplified

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through the summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End D (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthe: days
st [ tnd [ | obsuedtorthesctty
TUESDAY
Start Z End Z
stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End D
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors (. Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be Amplified

N
on

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through the summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

(¢ Yes

9]

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start D End Z (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_ days
san [ R et
TUESDAY
stat [ | end [ ]
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End D

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through the summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o [ ] s [ ooy
TUESDAY
Start i End i
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End Z
THURSDAY
Start |11:00 End |23:00
Start Z End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SUNDAY
Start End
Start Z End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(" Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be Amplified

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through the summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start i End il (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details fortheT days
- — Y
TUESDAY
Start D End D
Start Z End Z
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start i End i
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |11.00

Start

SUNDAY
Start [11:00

Start

LiRls

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(  Off the premises

(¢ Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays through summer

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ’Simon
Family name ’Stanford

Date of birth

120 | /|08 |/ | 1982 |

dd mm

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

30




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name Three Horseshoes

Street 179 Main Street

District Yaxley

City or town |Peterborough ‘

County or administrative area |Cambs ‘

Postcode PE7 3LD

Country |United Kingdom ‘
Personal Licence number

(if known) |052409 ‘
Issuing licensing authority |Huntingdon ‘

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(e Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T .
0 Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start i End i (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start D Fqd D to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start Z End Z

stat [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY

stat [ | end [ ]

Start D End D
THURSDAY

Start End

Start Z End D
FRIDAY

Start End

stat [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

Start D End D
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Z End D

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Possibly Bank Holiday Mondays in the summer

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e) 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

V) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

(
(
(
(

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

*

[ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Simon Stanford ‘
* Capacity Land Lord
| |
* Date los |/|10]|/] 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/huntingdonshire/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Three Horseshoes

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
|

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

<Previous 1 2

(48]
[
ol
o
I~
|oo
[©

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

39




This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: Setchell, Jon (Env Health)

Sent: 01 November 2017 15:18

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Cc: Flett, Finlay (Community)

Subject: FW: New Premises licence Application - event Field Three Horseshoes Yaxley
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sarah,

Can you please attach the below as condition of the new premises licence?

Regards,

Jon Setchell
Environmental Protection Officer
Community

= 01480388283
Fax 01480 388361
Jon.setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From: Simon [mailto:simonstanny@hotmail.com]

Sent: 01 November 2017 15:04

To: Setchell, Jon (Env Health)

Subject: Re: New Premises licence Application - event Field Three Horseshoes Yaxley

Hi jon,
All agreed,

Regards
Simon Stanford

From: Setchell, Jon (Env Health) <Jon.Setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 October 2017 10:27:22

To: simonstanny@hotmail.com

Cc: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: New Premises licence Application - event Field Three Horseshoes Yaxley

Dear Mr Stanford,

| write with regard to your licence application received at this department on 17 October 2017 for Three
Horsehoes, 179 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE7 3LD. | have concerns over the
potential for noise nuisance in relation to indoor and outdoor live and recorded music events at the
premises. As such | plan to make the following recommendation and would welcome your observations on
this matter.



For Events to be held inside;

All windows and doors to be kept closed during any performance of live or recorded music inside
the premises.

Music Noise Levels (MNL) from any performance, expressed as an Lieq 1min, Shall not exceed the
representative Liago level without entertainment noise (WEN). MNL expressed as an Ly will not
exceed the Lo (WEN) in any 1/3 octave band between 40 and 160Hz. Measurements shall be
made 1m from the fagade of noise-sensitive premises.

For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive
premises with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

For Events to be held outside:

Or

Firstly, that 'The Head of Environmental Health Services at Huntingdonshire District Council shall
be notified in writing at least 14 days in advance of any event held at the premises involving the
playing of Live music outdoors'

Secondly, that 'The Control limits set at the mixer position, in relation to events involving the playing
of live music outdoors, shall be adequate to ensure that the music noise level observed at noise
sensitive premises does not exceed the limits specified in The Noise Council Code of Practice on
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts, namely:

Where between 1 and 3 events occur per calendar year, the music noise level measured over a 15
minute period, between the hours of 9:00 and 23:00 hours, 1 metre from the fagade of noise
sensitive premises shall not exceed more than 65dB(A).

For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive
premises with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

Where between 4 and 12 events occur per calendar year, the music noise level measured over a
15 minute period, between the hours of 09:00 and 23:00 hours, 1 metre from the fagade of noise
sensitive premises shall not exceed the background noise level by more than 15 dB(A).

For events continuing after 23:00, the music noise should not be audible within noise sensitive
premises with windows open in a typical manner for ventilation.

Please confirm that you agree with the above recommendations. When | have received your written
agreement | will advise the licensing authority appropriately.

Yours sincerely

Jon Setchell
Environmental Protection Officer
Community

® 01480388283
Fax 01480 388361
Jon.setchell@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Disclaimer



The information conlained in this communication from the sender 1s confidential. 1t is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copyina, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: HAWKINS, Paul 2094 <Paul.Hawkins@cambs.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 15 December 2017 15:28

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: FW: Three Horse Shoes Events Field - Voluntary conditions [OFFICIAL]

Please see his second paragraph

From: Simon [mailto:simonstanny@hotmail.com]

Sent: 01 November 2017 15:26

To: HAWKINS, Paul 2094 <Paul.Hawkins@cambs.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Three Horse Shoes Events Field - Voluntary conditions [OFFICIAL]
Hi Paul,

Sorry | sent them to Stewart for advice and he never got back to me. Only just seen your email from today after
michelle contacted me to say you phoned.

Voluntary condition | completely agree with
Simon
Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Oct 2017, at 15:35, HAWKINS, Paul 2094 <Paul.Hawkins@cambs.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Simon

Please see below suggested Voluntary conditions for Three Horseshoes Event
Field, can | ask that you read through them and confirm if you agree to them. —
they are basically what we discussed face to face last week.

1. BAR — There shall only be one bar, within the licensed area

2. STAGE - There shall be only one stage area, within the licensed
area

3. SAG - Each event is to be risk assessed and when deemed

necessary attend the Huntingdonshire Safety Advisory Group (SAG)
meeting at least three months prior to the relevant event.

4. EMP — a copy of the relevant Event Management Plan (EMP) /
Event Control Document, appropriate risk assessments and contingency
plans for the events are to be provided to all the responsible authorities
at least 3 months in advance of the intended date of an event.

5. MAP - In relation to all events held; A gridded map / plan of the
site; detailing the positioning of all bars; stages; tents; marquees; fenced
area and site facilities to the responsible authorities at least 28 days
prior to an event.

1

46



SIA DOOR SUPERVISORS - The management shall risk assess the
requirement for SIA door supervisors for each of the events and employ
such supervisors on such days and at such times as deemed necessary
by a written risk assessment.

STEWARDS - The management shall risk assess the requirement
for the number of stewards for each of the events and employ at such
times as deemed necessary by a written risk assessment.

MEDICAL - The management shall risk assess the requirement
for the number medical staff for each of the events and employ at such

times as deemed necessary by a written assessment.

9. GLASSWARE - all beverages which are to be consumed by
customers during any event, will be dispensed into plastic drinking
vessels.

10. PRE PURCHASED ALCOHOL -The amount of previously purchased

alcohol allowed in to the licensed area by patrons attending the event;

shall be restricted at the discretion of the premise licence holder or
upon advice from police.

11. DPS — The DPS will be contactable at all times during any event and a

personal licence holder will be present on site at all times whilst an
event is occurring.

Kind regards

Paul

PC 2094 Paul Hawkins

Licensing Officer (Huntingdonshire)
Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Huntingdon Police Station

Ferrars Road

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire

PE29 3DQ

Mobile: 07921 938 073 |Call: 101

Email: paul.hawkins@cambs.pnn.police.uk

#saferco b, click to follow:

o<image002.jpg> ﬂ @

To visit Cambridgeshire Constabulary's website please follow this link:

47



http://www.cambs-police.co.uk/index.asp

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content.
This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if you have received this in error.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be unlawful.

Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your cooperation. (c) Cambridgeshire Constabulary

To visit Cambridgeshire Constabulary's website please follow this link:

https://www.cambs.police.uk/home.aspx

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all internet e-mail activity and content.
This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if you have received this in error.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be unlawful.

Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your cooperation. (¢) Cambridgeshire Constabulary

48



Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From:
Sent: 12 December 2017 13:35

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: Re: Contact us - Licensing

Good Afternoon!
Thank you for this.
My address is

21 Church Street
Yaxley

PEF3LH

Kind Regards
Lynne T

On 12 Dec 2017, at 12:02, Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) <Sarah.Mardon@huntingdonshire.eov.uk> wrote:

Hello Ms Terrell

Further to my email below, I can confirm the hearing is now scheduled for Fri 12.01.2018 @
10am

The report and agenda will be sent to you shortly, although I have just realised your address
doesn't appear on your original email.

Please could you provide your address as a matter of urgency.
Many Thanks

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From: Mardon, Sarah (Licensi=* "

Sen
To:
Subject: FW: Contact us - Licensing

Dear Ms Terrell

Thank you for your email. I confirm you representation is considered as relevant under the
terms on the Licensing Act 2003. Too allow your representation to be considered please
could you provide you address.

Once the consultation period has ended on the 14.12.2017, the application will be heard the
1

49



Licensing Sub - Committee. You will be invited to attend or to send a representative on your
behalf. You will be notified in due course once the arrangements have been made.

The applicant and their legal advisors are entitled to see you representation in full, including
your name and contact details.

If you have any questions or queries, please get in touch.
Kind regards

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From: Huntingdonshire District Council [mailto:mail@huntingdonshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 November 2017 12:43

To: Licensing

Subject: Contact us - Licensing

Received : 2017/11/28 12:43:26
Form : Contact us

Submission ID : 213842

User IP : 151.231.175.121

related service : Licensing
department responsible : Licensing
planning team : blank

name : Lynne Terrell
email address :
confirm email :
telephone : 07768351227
details :

To whom it may concern
Subject:

Registered objection to a Premises Licence for the Field at the back of the Three Horseshoes
Public House, Main Street, Yaxley, PE7 3LD - Prevention of Crime and Disorder I object to
the Premises Licence for the field being granted on the grounds of the need to prevent crime
and disorder. The location is surrounded by dwelling properties and whilst the current
arrangements are tolerated, any further hours are unacceptable.

The events such as the fireworks displays held have been disastrous for the residents of Main
Street. For example, this year’s display saw cars belonging to the customers of the event
parked all over the roads and footpaths causing obstructions to those both on foot or in
vehicles, and in some cases blocking in residents. This is a repeated annual problem, in fact
this year the local bus was unable to pass along Main Street and at least one of the buses was
20 minutes getting through the mayhem which had a considerable knock on effect to the rest
of the route.

The disregard for the residents and their properties are ignored by both the premises licence

2

50



holder [PLH] and designated premises supervisor [DPS].

Also the noise and anti-social behaviour appears to be ignored and is unacceptable. For the
clderly residents that currently reside in the village this must also be very frightening to have
that volume of people descend on them.

My understanding is that The Three Horseshoes has already declined in relation to public
order and I am told that the Police have been contacted and called to the premises on several
occasions this year. Also reports of broken glass outside the pub have become a regular
occurrence!

Perhaps a freedom of information [FOI] Act request to Cambridge Police will reveal and
highlight the points above.

- Public Safety

The safety of the public appears to be ignored, as I have previously stated, public disorder
has been witnessed outside the pub and the road is blocked when they hold such events as
Fireworks night and the Yaxley festival. On both of these events Main Street was blocked by
vehicles of the attending the events, again causing disruption to the local bus service. Had the
Fire Service or Ambulance Service required getting through it would not have been Very easy
or in some places impossible.

I would also be interested to know if any of these events have been scrutinised and approved
by the Safety Advisory Group [SAG].

- Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please refer to comments in both sections above. Any further events or extension in licencing
hours / conditions will lead to a further public nuisance problem.

Protection of Children From Harm

The premises is currently suitable for children in its present format and has a nice outside
play area, The Three Horseshoes is and always has been a “Village Pub’ what is being
proposed would change both the feel of the property, which currently is a friendly local pub
and eatery as well as a community hub and increase the crime and disorder attracting
clientele of a different nature. Lack of public safety for those in the pub and the rest of the
community will lead to a lack of protection of harm to children.

Another major concern is the drainage dyke at the bottom of the field which is not fenced off
and could lead to children falling in especially when it is dark and the area is poorly lit.

contact reason : blank
contact preference : blank

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. 1t is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	5 EVENT FIELD, REAR OF THREE HORSESHOES, MAIN STREET, YAXLEY PE7 3LD
	Appenpix A 1
	Appendix A 2 (Plan)
	Appendix B
	Appendix C (Redacted)


